
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

President and CEO 

Dontrelle Young Foster 

Board of Commissioners 

February 1, 2023 

D. G. l'antazis. Jr., CI.Jainnan
DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 

Anthony C. 1 lood, Commissioner 

Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner 

Willie J. Lewis, Commissioner 

Mr. D.G. Pantazis, Jr., Chairman 
Ms. DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 
Mr. Anthony C. Hood, Commissioner 
Ms. Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner 
Ms. Willie J. Lewis, Commissioner 
Birmingham, AL 35233 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the regular session of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the Birmingham District will be held at 1 :30 p.m. Thursday, February 16, 2023, at 
the George W. McCoy Facility, located at 1301 25th Avenue North, Birmingham, Alabama 35204. 
The meeting will be live streamed via Zoom. To access the meeting, go to HABD.org for more 
information. 

DYF: ab 

Sincerely, 

�.�� 
President/CEtg 

F¼te 

1826 3rd Avenue. South, P.O. Box 55906, Bin11ingham, Alabama 35255·5906 

Telephone (205) 324-0641 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

Board of Commissioners 

President and CEO 
Dontrcllc Young Foster 

D. G. Pantazis, Jr., Chainnan
DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 

Anthony C. I lood. Commissioner 
Abra A. Barnes. Commissioner 
Willie J. Lewis. Commissioner 

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

111. Adoption of Agenda

IV. Consent Agenda

Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting 
George W. McCoy Building 

1301 251h Avenue North 
Birmingham, AL 35204 

Thursday, February 16, 2023 
1:30 p.m. 

Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2023

b. President/CEO's Report

c. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period Ended
January 3 I, 2023

d. Resolution 12629 -2023 - Approval of Charge-Offs for Period Ended December 3 I, 2022

V. Old Business

VI. New Business

VII. Procurement

I. Approval of Award of Contract for Public Relations, and Community Engagement
2. Approval of Award of Contract for Landscaping Maintenance Services
3. Approval of Award of Contract for Vacant Unit Preparation
4. Approval of Award of Contract for Roll-Off Dumpster and Dumping Services
5. Approval of Award of Contract for Paint Supplier

1826 3rd Avenue. South, P.O. Box 55906. Birmingham. Alabama 35255· 5906 

Telephone (205) 324-0641 



Board Agenda 
February 16, 2023 
Pagel 

VIII. Rental Assistance Programs

1. Approval of Revision to the Section 8 Administrative Plan

X. Real Estate Development and Capital Improvements

1. Approval of Predevelopment Loan Agreement with Zimmerman for Collegeville

XI. Presentation(s) by Person(s) Desiring to Speak Before HABD Board of Commissioners

XII. Executive Session

XIII. Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING AND REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE COMMISSIONERS FOR THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

HELD ON JANUARY 19,2023 

The Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the Birmingham District met in the annual 
meeting and regular session at 1 :30 p.m. on January 19, 2023, at the George W. McCoy Facility 
located in Birmingham, Alabama. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hood, and upon 
roll call, those present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT: 

Anthony C. Hood, Chairman 
D.G. Pantazis, Jr., Vice-Chairman
Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner
DeJuana L. Thompson, Commissioner
Willie J. Lewis, Commissioner

ABSENT: None 

ALSO, PRESENT: 

Dontrelle Foster, President/CEO 
Seth Embry, Chief of Policy and Government Relations 
Denita Bearden, Chief Administrative Officer 
Courtney French, General Counsel 
Ken Foreman, Director of Community Safety 
Christie Hilliard, Project Manager 
Kangi Drake, Director of Rental Assistance Programs 
Larry Williams, Senior Vice President of Operations/Programs 
James Hawkins, Project Manager 
Connie McLaurin, Director of Maintenance 
Calandra Jefferson-Mitchell, Director of Human Resources 
Jacqueline French, Director of Workforce Development 
Meagan Holland, Director of Public Relations 
Willie Wilkerson, Tuxedo Terrace Community 
Armon Matthews, Interim VP of Community Engagement 
Toraine Clausell, Director of Information Infrastructure 
Michelle Collins, Executive Assistant 
Alicia Bibbs, Executive Office Coordinator 

Chairman Hood declared a quorum was present. 



2 

A moment of silence was observed. 

Adoption of Agenda 

Chairman Hood acknowledged the adoption of the agenda. The agenda was adopted as presented. 

Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2023 

Chairman Hood acknowledged the Election of Officers for the Calendar Year 2023. The floor was 
opened for nominations for Chairman. Commissioner Barnes nominated D.G. Pantazis. No other 
nominations came before the Board, and the floor was closed on Commissioner Pantazis. Upon 
motion by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Lewis, all voted in favor of D. 
G. Pantazis as Chairman of the Board for the calendar year 2023.

Next, the floor was opened for the vice chair. Commissioner Barnes nominated Commissioner 
Thompson as Vice-Chair. No other nominations came before the Board, and the floor was closed 
on DeJuana Thompson. Upon motion by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Chairman 
Pantazis, all voted in favor of DeJuana Thompson as Vice-Chair of the Board for the calendar year 
2023. 

Chairman Pantazis thanked the commissioners for their confidence in him and stated that it is his 
mission to continue working with the Board and staff to move the agency in the right direction. 
Chairman Pantazis chaired the rest of the meeting. 

Consent Agenda 

Chairman Pantazis acknowledged the approval of the consent agenda. There were no objections 
to the consent agenda, and upon motion by Vice-Chairman Thompson and seconded by 
Commissioner Barnes, the consent agenda was approved as presented. 

a. The Minutes for the Regular Meeting on December 15, 2022, was approved.

b. The President's Report was accepted.

c. The Cumulative Low-Income Housing Financial Report for the period ending December
31, 2022, was accepted.

d. Resolution 12624-2023 - RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the Birmingham District that the President/CEO is hereby authorized to
charge-off as of November 30, 2022, the following resident accounts, which were up to 30
days old or more and considered uncollectible.

Elyton Village, Ala. l -1--------------------------------------------- $2,960.00 
Southtown Court, Ala. l-4R-------------------------------------------- 0.00
Marks Village, Ala.1-6 -----------------------------------------------15,296.00



3 

Smithfield Court, Ala. l-9------------------------------------------- 0.00

Tom Brown Village, Ala. I-I 0-------------------------------------- 3,778.00

Morrell Todd Homes, Ala.1-11------------------------------------- 7,939.00

Collegeville Center, Ala.1-13--------------------------------------- 10,579.00

Harris Homes, Ala. l-14---------------------------------------------- 3,377.00

North Birmingham Homes, Ala.1-16------------------------------- 18,747.00 

Cooper Green Homes, Ala.1-17------------------------------------- 0.00 

Kimbrough Homes, Ala.1-18---------------------------------------- 0.00 

Benjamin Green Village, Ala.1-23------------------------------------ 0.00 

Roosevelt City, Ala. l-30-------------------------------------------- 0.00 

Mason City I Ala 1-40------------------------------------------------ 0.00 

Mason City III Ala 1-42--------------------------------------------- 0.00 
Tuxedo I Ala 1-34 ------------------------------------------------------ 0.00 
Tuxedo II Ala 1-35---------------------------------------------------- 0.00 
Freedom Manor Ala 1-21---------------------------------------------- 0.00 

$62,676.13 

The following voted as indicated: 

YEA 

Chairman Pantazis 
Vice-Chair Thompson 
Commissioner Hood 
Commissioner Barnes 
Commissioner Lewis 

NAY 

Chairman Pantazis indicated motion carried. 

Old Business 

There was no old business for discussion. 

New Business 

ABSTAINED 

For new business, President Foster congratulated the newly elected officers to the Board. President 
Foster stated that she is looking forward to working with the new officers to do great things for the 
agency. 

Ms. Foster stated that HABD was awarded a Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) grant for $232,878 
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. The funds will be used to support 
the salaries of our FSS coordinators to connect our public housing residents and Section 8 
participants with employment opportunities and economic empowerment resources. 

Ms. Foster introduced the new executive member, Mr. Kelleigh Gamble, Vice President of 
Strategic Initiatives, and gave a brief background. Mr. Gamble thanked the Board for the 



4 

opportunity to work with the Housing Authority of the Birmingham District and with the Magic 
City Housing Development Corporation. He is excited about the opportunities the Magic City 
Housing Development Corporation will bring to the agency and looks forward to being a part of 
the team. 

Lastly, Ms. Foster acknowledged two HABD staff members for their achievements. Meagan 
Holland, Director of Public Relations, on being selected to the Kiwanis Club of Birmingham's 
Inaugural Emerging Leaders cohort, and Mr. Seth Embry, Chief of Policy and Government 
Relations, on completing the PHADA Executive Director Education Program. A round of applause 
was made. 

Property Operations 

I. Approval of HABD Section 3 Policy Revision

Ms. Jacqueline French, Director of Workforce Development, presented the approval of 
revisions to the Section 3 Policy. Ms. French indicated that the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District (HABD) proposes to revise the Section 3 Policy to comply with the 
regulations of the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Act of 1968. 
The purpose of this request is to obtain Board approval to revise the Section 3 Policy by 
updating the verbiage to coincide with the new regulations. The Section 3 Policy revision 
will include the following key changes; Interim Rule is now the Final Rule located at 24 
CFR 75, Percentage of New Hire Compliance Standard is now Percentage of Total Hours, 
Qualifying Section 3 Participant Definition, Qualifying Section 3 Business Concern 
Definition, Section 3 Busine Concern Preference, Non-Construction contracts 
(Professional Services Contracts), Procurement Documentation. 

Chairman Pantazis reiterated the suggestions discussed in the Committee meeting to ensure 
we review our contracts and ensure we have what we need to enforce the new regulations 
for the Section 3 program. President Foster also mentioned to Ms. French to make sure 
legal counsel reviews the contracts before executing. After the discussion, upon motion by 
Commissioner Hood and seconded by Vice-Chair Thompson, the following resolution was 
unanimously adopted: 

RESOLUTION NO. 12626 

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District that the Chairman is authorized to execute required documents 
for the implementation of the revised Section 3 Policy. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the President/CEO is authorized to implement the 
revision of the Section 3 Policy effective immediately. 

When called upon, the following voted as indicated: 



YEA 
Chairman Pantazis 
Vice Chairman Thompson 
Commissioner Hood 
Commissioner Barnes 
Commissioner Lewis 

5 

Chairman Pantazis indicated motion carried. 

Real Estate Development and Capital Improvements 

ABSTAINED 

1. Approval of Development Agreement with Integral/Rule

The Real Estate Development Consultant, Ms. Cindi Herrera, presented the approval of the 
Master Development Agreement with Integral/Rule for the redevelopment of Smithfield 
Court and Tom Brown Village. Ms. Herrera indicated that Smithfield Court is anticipated 
to be completed under the Choice Neighborhood Program, and the application has been 
submitted for the property. We are optimistic that it will be successful. The Real Estate 
Counsel has negotiated, reviewed, and approved the development agreement incorporating 
the business terms as previously approved by the Board. During the work session, the 
Board recommended adding a provision that the developer will provide training to HABD 
staff in the property management component as the property is redeveloped. Upon motion 
by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Hood, the following resolution 
was adopted: 

RESOLUTION NO. 12622 

RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District approve a development agreement with Integral/Rule for the 
redevelopment of Smithfield Court and Tom Brown Village in a final legal format 
as approved by Real Estate Legal Counsel. 

2. Approval of Development Agreement with Paces Preservation Partners

Ms. Cindi Herrera presented the approval of the Master Development Agreement with 
Paces Preservation Partners for the redevelopment of Cooper Green and Rev. Dr. Morrell 
Todd Homes. The Board of Commissioners approved the preliminary business terms with 
Paces for the redevelopment projects. The Real Estate Counsel has negotiated, reviewed, 
and approved the development agreement incorporating the business terms. Cooper Green 
will be a rehab project with no relocation and is anticipated to begin this year, 2023. Todd 
Homes will be a demolition and new construction project and is expected to begin in 2025. 
Upon motion by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Hood, the 
following resolution was adopted: 



6 

RESOLUTION NO. 12621 

RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District approve a development agreement with Paces Preservation 
Partners for the redevelopment of Cooper Green and Todd Homes in a final legal 
format as approved by the Real Estate Legal Counsel. 

3. Approval to Close Southtown Family Housing

Ms. Cindi Herrera presented the approval to close on the Southtown Family Housing 
community. HABD entered into a Master Development Agreement with Southside 
Development Company to redevelop Southtown Housing Community. BREC will serve as 
the developer of replacement for family housing. The MDA sets forth a commitment from 
HABD for developing the affordable housing component that includes a 99-year ground 
lease and 60 project-based vouchers. This project has a right of first refusal for HABD at 
the end of 15 years. Upon motion by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner 
Hood, the following resolution was adopted: 

RESOLUTION NO. 12628 

RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District approve the closing of the Southtown Family project, 
including a 99-year ground lease, and allocation of 60 project-based vouchers; and 
authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to sign all necessary documents to effectuate 
said closing based on final approval of Real Estate Legal Counsel. 

4. Approval to Close Southtown Senior Housing

Ms. Cindi Herrera presented the approval to close on the Southtown Senior Housing. The 
Benoit Group is the developer of Southtown's replacement housing for seniors. HABD's 
commitments for the Southtown Senior community include a 99-year ground lease, 143 
project-based vouchers, and a cash flow loan for 5.5 million dollars. This project has a right 
of first refusal for HABD at the end of 15 years. After a brief discussion, upon a motion by 
Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Hood, the following resolution was 
adopted: 

RESOLUTION NO. 12627 

RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District approve the closing of the Southtown Senior project, 
including a 99-year ground lease and allocation of 143 project-based vouchers; and 
a cash flow loan in the amount of $5.5 million from non-federal funding sources; 
and, authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to sign all necessary documents to 
effectuate said closing based on final approval of Real Estate Legal Counsel. 



7 

When called upon, the following voted as indicated: 

Chairman Pantazis 
Vice Chairman Thompson 
Commissioner Hood 
Commissioner Barnes 
Commissioner Lewis 

Chairman Pantazis indicated motion carried. 

Vice-Chairman Thompson stated that she would like an update after the meeting with Southtown 
on how the relocation would potentially impact the residents. She also commented that HABD 
does all it can for those residents who cannot return to Southtown. 

Presentation of Person(s) Desiring to Speak before the Board 

Chairman Pantazis acknowledged persons desiring to speak before the Board and called on the 
virtual attendees first. 

Ms. Jacquice Reynolds, a resident of Southtown Court, attended the meeting virtually and stated 
there was a misunderstanding as to what was told to the residents concerning Southtown. Ms. 
Reynolds stated that the residents were told that they could return to the site without any problems. 
However, now the residents may not be able to return due to the Section 18 rule. The residents 
need clarity as to what is about to happen at Southtown, said Ms. Reynolds. 

Chairman Pantazis responded that a meeting is scheduled next week with the residents to discuss 
the plans for Southtown and suggested Ms. Reynolds attend the meeting to express her concerns. 

Next, Mr. Willie Wilkerson, a Tuxedo Terrace resident, observed Tuxedo Terrace and stated that 
the property needed a lot of work. Some work has been done, but more is needed. Mr. Wilkerson 
mentioned several items that needed repairing, including replacing signs, the parking lot 
backlighting needed to be replaced, the sidewalk in disarray, and the front doors needed a reset. 

President Foster asked Mr. Wilkerson to schedule a meeting with Mr. Larry Williams, the Senior 
Vice President of Operations/Programs. 

Executive Session 

There was no Executive Session. 

President Foster publicly thanked Commissioner Hood for his support in moving the agency 
forward. 

Chairman Pantazis also publicly thanked Commissioner Hood for his work as Chairman. He stated 
that he would continue to support the Board and HABD team. 



8 

There was no further business to come before the Board; upon motion, the meeting was duly 
adjourned. 

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 



President and CEO 
Dontrelle Young Foster 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

To: HABD Board of Commissioners 

From: Dontrelle Young Foster� 

Subject: Presidcnt/CEO's Report 

Date: February 7, 2023 

Board of Commissioners 
D. G. Pantazis, Jr., Chaim1an

DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 

Anthony C. I lood, Commissioner 

Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner 

Willie J. Lewis. Commissioner 

Old Business 

In the January Board meeting, a resident of Tuxedo Terrace requested a community walk, no loitering signs, 

and appropriate lighting. We contacted the representative from Alabama Power Company, and they are 

addressing the replacement lighting as well as the lights HABD are responsible for. Concerning the 

signage, we currently have both loitering, and parking signs posted and have scheduled a walkthrough to 

determine if and where additional signs may be needed. 

I. The Real Estate Development team hosted nvo informational meetings with the residents of

Southtown. 26 attendees were present, and we are making direct calls to residents to ensure those

not in attendance receive the same information. Development and resource partners presented and

assisted in addressing questions and concerns (including homeownership and voucher

opportunities), returning to Southtown, and overall development updates. During the meetings,

specific questions were asked by residents regarding the factors that determine eligibility to return,

the accessibility features or challenges of the senior development, and the flow of traffic given the

current renderings of Blocks B and C. Staff and partners were able to provide the factors that will

dete1mine eligibility, which include income restrictions and criminal background checks. Beyond

that response, staff assured residents that other options will be available to those who are ineligible

to return based on not meeting eligibility requirements set by each property management company.

Staff and partners also provided attendees with the number of elevators that will be available in the

senior development, ensuring that access to, from, and around the building would not be impeded

for residents, emergency services, or otherwise. Overall, the meeting was a success, providing us

another opportunity to share development updates with those in attendance. Moving forward, and

as updates are made available, we intend to hold additional meetings to keep residents informed,

engaged, and excited about the Southtown development.

2. On January 25th, HABD Regional Property Manager Jennifer Leonard represented the agency at

the Birmingham Housing Forum hosted by the City of Binningham's Community Development

Department and AARP Alabama. Ms. Leonard shared important information about the resources

we provide to Birmingham seniors and gave an update on how the senior development at Southtown

will support the needs of seniors.

1826 3rd Avenue, South, P.O. Box 55906, Birmingham. Alabama 35255· 5906 
Telephone (205) 324-0641 



3. Representatives from the Alabama Department of Human Resources and the regional offices of the
USDA and Administration for Children and Families met with Campus of Hope staff on
Wednesday, January 25, 2023, to discuss the success and expansion of the HABD's Campus of
Hope programming.

4. HABD released the draft Annual Plan to the Board of Commissioners and the general public for a
45-day review and comment period, which closes on March 3, 2023. The draft plan can be viewed
on the HABD website and is available in our main offices. HABD encourage the general public to
view the draft plan and provide any comments or recommendations before the end of the 45 days
so that they may be considered when finalizing and presenting during the public hearing.

S. On Saturday, February 4th, young black men from multiple HABD communities attended and
participated in the first annual Birmingham Black Male Summit. The young men were present from
2-6PM and had the opportunity to learn about career and professional development, the importance
of education, the value of understanding and appreciating differences in one another, and more.

6. For the first time since 2019, the Housing Choice Voucher waiting list for the Mainstream Voucher
Program opened on February 7, 2023, and closed on February 13, 2023. The Mainstream Voucher
Program is designed to assist non-elderly disabled individuals or families with qualifying
household members.

7. Two separate meetings were held with myself, Vice President of Strategic Initiatives Kelleigh
Gamble, Sheriff Pettway, and the Woodlawn Foundation to discuss possible future developments
as we ramp up our MCHDC efforts.

8. On February 6th, a meeting was held with myself, Ms. Holland, and the Birmingham Times (BT)
to discuss our partnership moving forward and how the BT and HABD can work together to best
tell HABD's story to the BT's audience and overall Birmingham community.

9. On February 15th, HABD and its development partners in the Southtown redevelopment effort met
before the Birmingham City Council Committee of the Whole to discuss development plans and
address any questions from City Councilors.

10. The Office of Constituent Concerns (OCC) received a total of eleven (11) concerns. Ten (10)
concerns were for the Rental Assistance Programs/Section 8 regarding rent payments, landlord
inquiries, move-outs, and inspections. One ( l )  was for Tuxedo Terrace concerning the waitlist. We
had a 100% completion rate for the period.

11. It was with great sadness that we informed the Board and general public of the passing of our
Council President Advisory Board (CPAB) President and friend, Ms. Bertha Davis. Ms. Davis was
a faithful leader in the community. She served as Resident President for over 10 years. Our thoughts
and prayers are with Ms. Davis' family.

DYF/ 



TO: 

FROM: 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

Office of Constituent Concerns 

Dontrelle Young Foster, President/Chief Executive Officer 

Alicia Bibbs, Executive Office Coordinator '/¥a 
RE: January Monthly Report 

Date: February 1, 2023 

For the month of January 2023, the Office of Constituent Concerns received a total of 11 

concerns. A completion rate of 100% was achieved for the period. The following are the concerns 

received for this month: 

Rental Assistance Program/Section 8 

The Rental Assistance Programs received a total of 10 concerns. The primary areas of concerns 

were related to rent payments, landlord inquiries, move-outs, and inspections. 

Mixed Housing 

Mixed Housing received a total of 1 concern. The primary areas of concerns were related to 

waitlist for Tuxedo Terrace. 

honcerns were received from the following housing communities: 

c: Seth Embry, Chief Operations Officer 

1826 3rd Avenue South, P.O. Box 55906, Birmingham, Alabama 35255-5906 
Telephone (205) 324-0641 





HOUSING AUTHORJTY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRJCT 
Board of Commissioners' Meeting 

Agenda Item 
Control Document 

HABD Staff Representative: Melanie Baker, CPA/VP or Finance/CFO 

Date: Wednesday February I, 2023 

Department Finance 

Board of Commissioners' Meeting Date: Thursday, February 16, 2023, at I :30 p.m. 

Board Agenda Item(s): 

I. Financial Statements
2. Approval of Charge-Offs for period ending December 31, 2022
3. Contract Register

Board of Commissioners' Committee Meeting Date/Time: Finance and Accounting, Tuesday, February 7, 
2023, at I 0:00 a.m. 

Approved by: / 1 fJ�J,,J -D-#l-''-='-""'-""'.£.=.""-�-4Y-=..;..,:'--Y''-'b.==-=-=c._---- °tat?
President/CEO/ fficer 

Duration of Presentation: 15 Minutes 

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative): 

Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 

Specimen copy of the HABD Attorney's opinion relative to the form, content, and legality of the proposed agenda item(s), if 
applicable (attached). Yes/ No (circle one) 

Department's Committee's Ce,iification: 

We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners' agenda items, together with the related and supportive documents, 
and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the Staff's recommendation to place them on the approved, filial agenda to 
be presented to the Board for appropriate action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the 
execution of the said action(s). 

HABD Board Committee Member: Chainnan Pantazis 

HABD Board Committee Member: Commissioner Barnes 

HABD StafTMember: Melanie Baker 

Date: 217/2023 

Date: 2n/2023 

Date: 2/7/2023 



Hou1ln9 Authority of the Blnnlngham Dlatrtct 
Revenue and Expense Statement 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Ac1>1al Budget Projected 
January 31, 2022 Febnary 211, 2022 M1rch 31, 2022 Ap,11 :so, 2022 Mar 31, 2022 June:S0, 2022 Julr 31, 2022 AugUII 31, 2022 September :SO, 2022 October 31, 2022 Nowmber 30, 2022 December 31, 2022 Jami.1,y 31, 2023 January 31, 2023 V&lllnce Febrv.11,r ZI, 2023 M1rch 31, 2023 Ap,11 :so. 2023 

Revenue: 

Tenant Rental R- 451,167 446,121 435,833 419,045 450,554 462.m 436,624 452,2n 421,921 459,425 457,230 473,083 471,718 516,667 (44,946) 448,121 435,833 459,156 
0lher Tenant Rewnuo 9,021 25,999 8,608 15,203 1,663 5,373 17,673 25,416 20.287 4,941 8,2611 0 48,545 16,667 31,879 25,999 8,608 7,894 

Operating SUbsidy 2,175,243 2,175.252 2,166,605 2,166,1135 3,130,427 3,1311,427 2,508.297 2,586,618 2,586.618 2,508,297 2,558,127 2,644,318 2,913,832 2.261,m 646,056 2,508.297 2,508.297 2,231,443 
Manegemont Fee•• C1pilal Fund 0 435,863 47,558 631,452 535,411 397,545 295,006 83,969 98,383 84,595 214,451 214,451 214,451 0 282,000 275,000 294,000 
Insurance Proceeds 20,470 35,133 8,006 3,500 86,000 4,385 5,667 (5,667) 3,912 3,912 3,912 

Total Rnenue 2,W.A31 2.667,842 3,IMU09 2.W.572 4,214,0N 4,133.912 3,lee,145 3.3&2,11' 3.198,795 3.075;131 3.10UZO U3l.152 3.M&M1 3.0Z1,221 01,311 UtU2I 3,231,ISO 2.118AOS 

Expenses: 

Admlnllltallon: 

SalariHIBeMfillA<fflE,q, 681,!!66 605,552 627,339 ni.809 408.175 345,844 353,588 376,065 387.924 373,088 321,094 734,855 438,5115 713,000 (274,415) 460,315 482,102 482,102 

Tolll Admlnltlrellon 681,966 605,552 627,339 7Z1,109 408,175 345,8,44 353,511 378,065 3117,92A 373,088 321.094 734.855 438,585 713,000 (274,415) 4I0,315 482,102 482,102 

Ault Mlnalllffllnl � 

Tenant Servi .. , 

118,326 114,216 129,076 128,758 102.797 107,819 285,310 113,957 137,685 120,455 105,525 81,094 148,333 (87,239) 175,000 175.000 175,000 

Tolll Tenant Service• 114,216 129,076 1211,7118 102,797 107,811 215,310 113,957 137,685 120,455 105,525 131,265 111,094 148,333 (67,231) 175,000 175,000 175,000 



Ulllllin: 

Waler 

Eleclri<ily 

Total Ulilltleo 

Malnienance: 

l.lho'1llenlMI! 

Total ua1ni.1111nce 

ProtoctiwServlc<la: 

Protective Stlivlco• • Other 

TOlalProtoctiw-

General Expenoe1: 

Insurance 

01het General E""801H 

M,xed Finam:e Operaling Sublidy 

Tolll Oeneral!xpenMS 

COllecllon Loss (Bad Oebt E,pen,e) 

TolllOlher 

Total RCMlllne Operallng Elqlenlll 

Debi Servlc<I on Energy .,_,,onmnc• 

Conlract 

Janua,y 31, 2022 

36,314 

70,998 

19,286 

51,609 

,n,zoa 

576,871 

ST&,871 

2,659 

2.659 

156,766 

20,674 

19,593 

197,0U 

69.598 

H,5ta 

l,IU,660 

251,075 

Febnary :za. 2022 Muclll1,20ll April 30, 2022 May 31, 20ll 

31,626 97,148 137,498 164,445 

115,128 176.210 174,271 212,150 

32,242 44,ea& 3',131 26,016 

115,492 550,166 169,985 663,976 

-.-• 188,410 515,NS 1,-,187 

560,848 526,110 m.591 487,753 

560,848 526,110 m,511 487,753 

85,592 2,659 0 208,794 

85,592 Z.659 0 2111.7" 

156,766 158,766 156,766 158,766 

19,736 297,13' 6,150 15,641 

19,593 19,593 0 

196,095 473,49) 162.916 172,407 

89,144 31,217 27,527 20,155 

n,144 31,217 27.Sff 20,1115 

1,945,ffl 2,658.30$ 2.334Al6 2M6.Mt 

251,075 251,075 251,075 251,075 

Junt30,20ll July31,20ll 

183,553 91,199 

234,83$ 185,878 

22,557 20,583 

668,3'9 491,26-4 

l,lot.ffl 788,923 

644,ffl 651,288 

644,951 651,ZH 

369,973 3,215 

3119,173 3,215 

167,628 158,766 

28,062 175,584 

5,141 

195,690 337,471 

7,159 86.273 

f,159 16,273 

2,800,7311 2.506.065 

251,075 260,878 

Housing Authority of the Birmingham District 
Revenue and Expense Statement 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Al,gust 31, 20ll 

122,174 

10&.nJ 

31,19S 

520,893 

ffl.1)5 

670,719 

670,711 

3,208 

3,208 

125,481 

2,335 

0 

127.716 

60,974 

60,974 

2.133,554 

260,878 

SeptomNrJ0.2022 Octol,et31,2022 

124,143 136.298 

148,490 318,727 

70,9S2 62,226 

267,13' 230,596 

IIOll,719 747,847 

759,025 598,936 

769,025 598,936 

3,213 828,724 

3,213 ID,72A 

140,701 153,692 

812 13,821 

0 557,259 

141,313 nA.771 

33,390 41,691 

33,390 41,691 

2.051,270 3,435,513 

260.878 &1.1n 

Actual lludgot Projected 
-30,20ll _,31,20ll Janua,y 31, 2023 Januuy 31, 2023 Va- Febn,aryD,2023 Mardi 31, 2023 April 30, 2023 

367,744 176,610 358,086 139,525 218,581 144,000 145,000 140,000 
678,991 241,714 40.2U 122,017 (81,804) 201,750 202,500 200,000 
31,859 42,915 53,684 57.551 (3,867) 25,000 26,000 25,500 

489,439 142.359 501,817 371,098 130,719 398,500 400,125 455,000 

1,Hl,032 SOJ,591 953,IOI 1110,112 HUot 789,250 773.125 120,500 

540.012 948,996 730,335 1,203,333 (477,998) aso.000 669,750 669,750 

540,012 Ml,996 730,335 1,208,333 {477,991) 150,000 669,780 689,750 

274.470 4,823 411,706 137,235 274,470 137,235 137.235 137.235 

274,470 4,123 411,70$ 137,235 274,470 137,235 137,235 137,235 

153,692 140.701 140,701 107,000 33,701 156,766 156,766 158,766 
4,148 0 927 22.292 (21,365) 78,830 71,250 71,250 

148,207 170,751 87,685 81,588 8,097 19,593 19,593 19,593 
3aS.047 311,452 229,313 210,eao 16,433 255.219 U7,eot U7,eot 

62,876 20,177 54,838 (54,638) 27,527 3'.850 28,000 
12.171 20,177 54,9311 {54,8311) 27,527 34,9SO D.000 

3,177.156 2.7115.1115 3,162.611 1317,977) 2.474,115 2.520,271 2,560,196 

67,189 67,189 267,705 67,189 200,515 251,075 251,075 251,075 







RESOLUTION 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

February 16, 2023 

---

RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Housing Authority of The Birmingham District that the 

President/CEO is hereby authorized to charge-off as December 31, 2022 the following resident 

accounts, which are up to 30 days old and considered uncollectible, detailed as per attached 

sheet. 

Development No. Amount 

Elyton ALA 1-1 3,573.00 

South town ALA 1-4 0.00 

Marks Village ALA 1-6 3,182.20 

Smithfield Court ALA 1-9 0.00 

Tom Brown Village ALA 1-10 0.00 

Morrell Todd ALA 1-11 7,380.00 

Collegeville Center ALA 1-13 2,471.00 

Harris Homes ALA 1-14 0.00 

North Birmingham Homes ALA 1-16 1,907.98 

Cooper Green Homes ALA 1-17 1,408.13 

Kimbrough Homes ALA 1-18 35.00 

Benjamin Greene ALA 1-23 0.00 

Roosevelt City ALA 1-30 1,119.00 

Freedom Manor ALA 1-21 0.00 

Mason City I ALA 1-40 0.00 

Mason City Ill ALA 1-42 0.00 

Tuxedo I ALA 1-34 0.00 

Tuxedo II ALA 1-35 0.00 

Total 21,076.31 

Disclosure Note: HUD regulations allow all vacated account balances that are in excess of 30 

days to be charged off. Approval of these charge-offs by the Board of Commissioners enables 

the Authority to turn these vacated accounts over for collection. All accounts with balances 

that are $200.00 or more are turned over for collection. 

1826 3rd Avenue South, P.O. Box 55906. Bim1ingham, Alabama 35255-5906 

Telephone (205) 324-064 I



No.of 

Tenants Rent 

Development Name per Site Amount 

Elyton Al l·l 1 3,207.60 

Southtown Al 1·4R 0 

Marks Village Al 1·6 4 2,606.00 

S mithfield Court Al 1·9 0 

Tom Brown Al 1·10 0 

Morell Todd Al 1·11 4 6,880.00 

Collegeville Al 1·13 2 2,010.00 

Harris Homes Al 1·14 0 

Nonh Birmingham Al 1·16 2 1,377.00 

Cooper Green Al 1-17 4 1,308.13 

Kimbrough Al1·18 l 

Beniamin Greene Al 1·23 0 

Roosevelt City Al 1·30 1 1,094.00 

Tuxedo Coun I 0 

Tuxedo Coun II 0 

Grand Total 19 18,482.73 

No. Accts Amount of 

Charged Charge Off 

Off Prior Prior 

Year Year 

August 2021 30 39,942.92 

September 2021 22 31,833.78 

October 2021 36 19,552.40 

November 2021 40 51,947.73 

December 2.021 29 26,188.01 

January 2022 32 54,274.82 

February 2022 30 39.347,83 

March2022 39 38.582.11 

Aprll 2.022 26 29.284.38 

May2022 10 5,184.99 

June 2022 28 26,295.97 

Julv 2022 25 27,414.52 

August 2022 14 8,007.07 

Sept,.mber 2022 22 30,571.45 

October 2022 17 18,584,()() 

November 2022 10 24,781.58 

December 2022 23 18,805.22 

Running Year Total 490,598.78 

TENANTS ACCOUNTS CHARGED TO COLLECTION LOSS 

(TO BE CHARGED OFF AS OF FEBRUARY 16, 2023) 

FOR PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 

Maintenance 

late Fees Charges Legal Fees Retro Rent 

100,00 341,00 

576.20 

500,00 

3 S0.00 261.00 

530.98 

400,00 

35,00 

100.00 

2,592.18 602.00 

Amount No. Accts 

No.Actts Amount of Collected by Charged 

Charged off CharseOff HABD General Sent for 

Current Year Current Year Counsel Collection 

14 8,007.07 14 

22 30,571.45 22 

17 18,584.00 17 

10 24,781.58 139.72 10 

23 18,805.22 23 

34 69,597.59 34 

41 89,143.74 1,302.07 41 

25 31,217.40 15,148.04 25 

25 27,526.51 1,420.67 25 

22 20,155.15 3,197.46 22 

7 7,158.57 6,846.46 7 

42 86,272.96 3,431.00 42 

30 60,973.64 2,536.26 30 

23 33,390.07 10.073.04 22 

30 41,691.41 1,799.60 17 

25 62,676.13 1,026.00 25 

19 21,076.91 1,857.60 

409 651,629.40 48,777.92 376 

Fees 

Incurred 

after 

Less Security Issuance of 

Deposit WRIT Total 

(75.00) 3,573.60 

3,182.20 

7,380.00 

(150.00) 2,471.00 

1,907.98 

(300.00) 1.408,13 

35.00 

(7S.00) 1,119.00 

(600.00) 21,076.91 

Amount 

Intercepted 

Amount Sent by MIS 

for Collection System Net Amount 

8.007.07 2,136.31 5,870,76 

30,571.45 2,569.31 28,002.14 

18,584.00 3,550.63 15,033.37 

24,781.58 676.31 24,105.27 

18,805.22 2,459.23 16,345.99 

69,597.59 69,597.59 

89,143.74 225.49 87,616.18 

31,217.40 41,444.63 (25,375.27) 

27,526.51 9,4'34,45 16,611.39 

20,155.15 8,072.67 8,885.02 

7,158.57 48,913.65 (48,601.54) 

86.272.96 3,245.97 79,595.99 

60,973.64 2.695.48 55,741.90 

33,390.07 910.72 22,406.31 

41,691.41 414.71 39,477.10 

62,676.13 61,650.13 

19.219.31 

630,552.49 126,809.56 476,181.64 

Previous 

Month 

3,1S6.00 

15,296.13 

3,778.00 

7,939.00 

10,579.00 

3,377.00 

18,747.00 

62,872.13 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

Board of Commissioners' Meeting 
Agenda Item 

Control Document 

HABD Staff Representative: Meagan Holland, Director of Public Relations 

Date: Thursday, f ebruary 2, 2023 

Department Public Relations 

Board of Commissioners' Meeting Date: Thursday, February 16, 2023, at I :30 p.m. 

Board Agenda ltem(s): 

1. Approval of Award of Contract for Public Relations and Community Engagement

Board of Commissioners' Committee Meeting Date/Time: Finance/Procurement, Tuesday, February 7, 2023, 
at I 0:00 a.m. 

Duration of Presentation: 15 Minutes 

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative): The purpose of this request is to obtain Board approval of the contract 
partnership between HABD and Rebirth Marketing, LLC, to support the agency's marketing/communications 
and engagement needs and goals. 

Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 

Specimen copy of the HABD Attorney's opinion relative to the fonn, content, and legality of the proposed agenda item(s), if 
applicable (attached). Yes / No (circle one) 

Department's Committee's Certification: 

We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners' agenda items, together with the related and supportive documents, 
and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the Staffs recommendation to place them on the approved, final agenda to 
be presented to the Board for appropriate action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the 
execution of the said action(s). 

HABD Board Committee Member: Chainnan Pantazis 

HABD Board Committee Member: Commissioner Barnes 

HABD Staff Member: Meagan Holland 

Date: 2/7/2023 

Date: 2/7/2023 

Date: 2/7/2023 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC RELATIONS AND COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT 

February 16, 2023 

INTRODUCTION 

In an effort to support the communications and engagement needs of the Housing Authority of the 
Birmingham District (HABD), HABD has carried out contractual consultant agreements with local 
Communications/Marketing firms for a number of years. The support garnered from those 
consultants has supplemented the number of in-house staff and resources assigned to carrying out 
communications, engagement, and events in order to best, reach HABD's more than 22,000 
residents, more than 2,000 community partners, and the general public. 

HABD serves an array of residents whose educational backgrounds, preferred method of 
communication, and program/resource interests widely vary. By having an agreement in place 
outlining the partnership between HABD and a local Marketing/Engagement consultant, HABD 
can be better equipped and positioned to reach its target audiences and carry out impactful 
engagements and events. 

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE 

The purpose of this request is to obtain Board approval of the contract partnership between HABD 
and Rebirth Marketing, LLC, to support the agency's marketing/communications and engagement 
needs and goals. 

DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 

After a review of the current scope of work needed compared to the readily available in-house 
staff and resources of HABD, it was determined that the supplemental support of an external Public 
Relations and Community Engagement consultant was needed. The awarding of this contract is to 
improve the effectiveness, reach, and sustainability of the agency's marketing overall and project
specific marketing, community engagement, and events management. 

A Request for Proposal (RFP) solicitation was published to secure Consulting Services for 
Community Engagement and Public Relations. The RFP was emailed to 553 
consultants/individuals with 33 viewers that downloaded the solicitation. In addition, it was 
available in the HABD Central Office, and posted on the HABD and Housing Agency Marketplace 
websites. Last, the solicitation was advertised in the Birmingham News and Birmingham Times. 

Five (5) consultants/individuals submitted proposals in response to the RFP, and all were deemed 



responsible and responsive. The proposals submitted were evaluated by a committee appointed 
by the President/CEO. Re Birth Marketing LLC received an overall score of eighty-eight (88) 
points and submitted a responsive and responsible offer. Therefore, Management recommends 
the award of a year contract to Re Birth Marketing, LLC to provide consulting services for HABD 
public relations and community engagement needs. 

POLICY IMPACT 

This action is consistent with HABD policy and complies with federal regulations. 

ECONOMIC IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 

Public Housing and/or Central Office Cost Center Operations, depending on task or event. 

ATTACHMENTS 

RFP solicitation 
RFP solicitation viewers 
Submissions Tab Sheet 

ALTERNATIVES 

NIA 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The President/CEO recommends adoption of this Resolution. 

CERTIFICATION 

The requested action is in confom1ance with all legal, policy and regulatory requirements. 

Director of Public Relations 

President/CEO 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12630 

Resolution Approving the Award Of Contract For Public Relations And Community 
Engagement 

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the Birmingham 
District that the Chairman is authorized to execute required documents for approval of the 
implementation of the Public Relations and Community Engagement contract with Rebirth 
Marketing, LLC. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the President/CEO is authorized to implement the contract with 
the consultant referenced above effective immediately. 

Adopted this 16h day of February 2023 

Attest: 

Chairperson Secretary 

(Seal) 



Compilation of all 3 Evaluators (In ranked order) 

The Jones 
I 38 I 26 I 36 I 41 I 64 I 37 I 242 I 81 

Group 

Bgrace Media I 39 I 22 I 30 I 32 I 60 I 37 I 220 I 73 

Cecintel Public 1 
38 16 21 23 50 18 166 55 

16 17 25 24 45 22 149 50 



212123. 9.27 Al.I t<oou,g Al)en<y l.la,�ot;,faoo 

Buyer's o Workbench lt'lu Fia ' .!l.:J 
Oq-Ut.N 

Vendors Who Have Downloaded Solicitation #: P23001 • Public Relations Services 

Total # of companies: 33 
Total # of individu:,ts: 33 

Do you wish the prospective proposers to see this list? NO V 

Note· 0.C� VM!!wl!d •l'H:J SUom..ss.iOn 5l.ltU1 will NOT CC: .showt1 to �l'tdors-

Currently prospective proposers CANNOT sec this 11st. 

CIiek here tor submission Status deOolSlons 

l:!ilS:llima 
� &;!QwnlQtslt:'1 

Ag�� 11/22/2022 
09:45 AM CST 

A"'i:;Cilj!Il fnser� 11/21/2022 
w; 10:47 AM CST 

�ri,s: MtQ1� 01/03/2023 
03:01 PM CST 

filg�gJ,, 11/30/2022 
Communlcations,-1n.C, 02:25 PM CST 

a��l�ffr-!:.Y.. 11/21/2022 
t1tu:!sHfag Jnr.; 07:54 AM CST 

��,1n�s:1 LL' 11/28/2022 
07:28 AM CST 

�Dl1'1iN1m11: 

Jasmine Jennings 

Fehcla Willi.ams 

Chasrtl Shepherd 

Niki Lim 

Stephanie Basinger 

Ceclllo Cheeks 

HWll 

l!ll2M QI)!,� Status 

205-532-6791 61nningham, African-
AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

619·431-9•58 San o;ego. CA Woman-
owned 
Business 
Enterprise 
African• 
American 
Business 
Enteron.se 

205-420-1762 Birmingham, Woman· 
AL owned 

Business 
Enterprise 
African .. 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

251-753·6912 Birmingham, 
AL 

Mountain Woman-
Home, AR owned 

Business 
Enterprise 

404-909-9540 Atlanta. GA woman-

owned 
Busines5 
Enterpnse 
African· 
Amencan 
Business 
Enterprise 

Submission 
� 

WIii Submrt 

Responded 

01/02/2023 
05:41 PM 

I Create a "Hard Cop( Recelval Notice I 

t20:t!!ltO C.J2nni::g 

�r2wn Sls!ffi!)g� 

� l;n1£:!J2ri:i!;: �1Qt2fal 
� 

Del Bl�h�rg'-on fs 
A:i"'2S:h<1!"S Int ?rg,� 
� 

Q�I B!,tum2�2D fs 
Ai125:b11� lni1 

�..A!l.l( 

Q2s!gJ:..J2.itU.nl! 
�.l!U 

�'il LandscaR;� il"si 
Irtt �1:0t:1s;,e Jnc, 

lil.Q�A,BFetH,!!l 

!n.!.t9rat� M!)rii:t,1n9 
� 

lou:rma� �"!2!.!12 

11/22/2022 Roel< Sebero 
01:18 AM CST 

11/21/2022 Alexandr1 A Brown 
10:17 AM CST 

12/12/2022 
01:15 AM CST 

Lava Darby 

12/30/2022 Mantsa Garcia 
01:53 PM CST 

12/23/2022 Nevon Watson 
03:32 PM CST 

11/20/2022 Dara HarSh 
10:10 PM CST 

11/19/2022 Brandi Flanagan 
04:47 AM CST 

11/29/2022 MelJSsa Chandler 
05:31 PM CST 

11/21/2022 
06:57 AM CST 

Brlan Smith 

11/20/2022 Brannon Cody 
10:00 PM CST 

11/23/2022 Josh Simpson 
10: 14 AM CST 

323-602-5079 Norcross. GA Native 
Ext. 75300 American 

Business 
Enterprise 

205-203-2428 Bessemet C, Woman-
AL owned 

Business 
Enterpnse 

205-222-5893 Vestavia Hills, Woman-
AL owned 

Business 
Enterpnse 
African-
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

310-645-3729 Inglewood, CA Woman-
Ext. 229 owned 

Business 
Enterpnse 
African• 
American 
Business 
Enterpnsc 

424-541-6705 Inglewood, CA Woman-
owned 
Business 
Enterpris<!: 

African-
American 
Business 
Ent<!rprlse 

888-447-2348 Maricopa, AZ 
Ext. 48 

817-527-8232 Grand Prairie, 
TX 

404-484-5704 Tud<er, GA African-
American 
Business 
Enterpnse 

647-916-1235 North Pole/ AK 

858-490-8800 San D,090, CA 

205-803-0000 Birmingham, 
AL 

hnpsJ/ha,tntemauonaleprocu1omentconv"wofk1Mnd'llbuyers_wo,kbenehlshOw_downloads.html?requesUda10827&reoQue-si_tyPO:iiRFP 

Might Bid 

Might Bid 

N/A 

Will Submit 

2/J 



212/Z3,9c27MI l'O<Jslng Agency Mo11<01ptace 

lA�E V�t��nc: S11n� 01/03/2023 Aslyn Bonds 770-686· 3176 Lawrenceville,, Woman• 
Q:.!l!£! 11 :40 AM CST GA owned 

Business 
Enterpn.sc 
African• 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

I tan Prgf.tiSlSU!AI 11/18/2022 Jonathan Johnson 601-467·7705 Huntsvale, AL Woman- Will Submit 
s.w.w 04:38 PM CST owned 

Business 
Enterprise 
African-
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

�la□im 1..2vm9 12/05/2022 
08:31 AM CST 

Samantha Unnett 518·937-4449 Midlothian, VA Might Bid 

�IH:ktt t2�1112D� 12/02/2022 MeUssa Toller 207-767·6440 Portland, ME 
E&.Wrm 07:45 AM CST 

�ti0Ult.b f! �S220 11/19/2022 Oliver Spurgeon Ill 202-788·1612 Washington, African-

Sl!mg� 08:10 AM CST DC American 
Business 
Enterprise: 

w1212ostac ,12astw'110£l 12/02/2022 Mike Holms 705-820•9300 Alosa, AK Asian 

Jnt 01:57 AM CST Pacific• 

American 
Busmess 
Enterprise 

t:2uU1rn�i;:tia r,,]ar�C'�lng 12/13/2022 Joseph Arco 779•774-3188 Loves Park, IL Woman-

lir2l!P.� 04:41 AM CST owned 
Business 

Enterpnse 

�gall Arm:ata 11/19/2022 Eric Johnson 302·450·1923 Grond 

ec2SaJrs:mtnS s;!.!un,11 07:55 AM CST EJ<t. 00 Junction, CO 

�...fl!!;; 

� 11/29/2022 Sherri Stewart 205-767•6676 81rmingham, Arne.an-
05:32 PM CST AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

e�su�n f,. 6-U�:alts 12/16/2022 Cro19 Patterson 210-724·0355 San Antonio, Woman-

�...w; 12:04 PM CST TX owned 
Business 
Enterprise 
African-
American 
B�ness 

Enterplise 

PWXPress 11/27/2022 Mary MIiier 408·676-8941 Jacksonvllle, Woman-
08:03 AM CST FL owned 

Business 
Enterpnse 

�� 12/06/2022 Rlshu Pathania 408•717-5422 Montgomery, Woman-
�s:rvi�!:S LL� 08:46 AM CST AL owned 

Business 
Enterprise 

B$:ll1tlb MilrktUog� 11/21/2022 Rashida Reese 205-538·0717 Birmingham, woman- Wlll Submit 

� 10:25 PM CST AL owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

5��t!l2!.ll22Uttt 11/22/2022 Steve Walse 315-308-7852 Newark, DE 
04:24 AM CST 

:i!,Wlew Staffing 11/29/2022 Ladarh..1s Williams 205·417-1629 Leeds, AL African-

�...l!ll; 01:14 PM CST American 
Business 
Enterpnse 

Ittt J2ai:� Gcsu.112....u.t 11/21/2022 Lindsey Mcadory 205-745·5927 Birmingham, African- Responded 
01:27 PM CST AL American 

Business 12/31/2022 
Enterprise 10:51 AM 

I Create a "Hard coel· Receival Notice I 

Supplier Diversity Classification Totals 

PLEASE NOTE: Some firms may be dasslfied tn multiple categorie5, which may result In percentages be.ng more than 100%. 

Afrlcan·Amerlcan Business Enterprise: 15 (45%) 

Asian P aclflc•Amerlcan Buslne.ss Enterprise: 1 (3%) 

Nat1ve Amerlc:m Business Enterprise: 1 (3%) 

None (not Woman· or Mlnorlty•owned): 10 (30%) 

Woman•owned Business Enterprise: 15 (45%) 

Section 3 Business: 4 (12%) 

Contact Customer Support: 1-866-526-9266 � r • ' 1 • 1 • ...... 1 

tinp$'lh\a,Jntem•bOnalePfOCUfen"IOnL�yetS_W0111.benc:Ns.how_doWnloads.htrri?reques.i_.O.:I082'7&,eques:t_type•RFP 3/3 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

Board of Commissioners' Meeting 

HABD Staff Representative: Larry Williams 

Date: Wednesday, February I, 2023 

Department Property Operations 

Agenda Item 
Control Document 

Board of Commissioners' Meeting Date: Thursday, February 16, 2023, at I :30 p.m. 

Board Agenda Item(s): 
I. Approval of Award of Contract for Landscaping Maintenance Services
2. Approval of Award of Contract for Vacant Unit Preparation
3. Approval of Award of Contrnct for Roll-Off Dumpster and Dumping Services
4. Approval of Award of Contract for Paint Supplier

Board of Commissioners' Committee Meeting Dateffime: Finance and Procurement, Tuesday, February 7, 
2023, at 10:00 a.m. 

Approved by: �D ����--/ p 
Presi en g Officer 

Duration of Presentation: 15 Minutes 

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative): 

Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 

Specimen copy of the HABD Attorney's opinion relative to the form, content, and legality of the proposed agenda item(s), if 
applicable (attached). Yes I No (circle one) 

Department's Committee's Certification: 

We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners' agenda items, together with the related and supportive documents, 
and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the Staffs recommendation to place them on the approved, final agenda to 
be presented to the Board for appropriate action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the 
execution of the said action(s). 

BABD Board Committee Member: Chairman Pantazis 

HABD Board Committee Member: Commissioner Barnes 

HABD Staff Member: Larry Williams 

Date: 2/7/2023 

Date: 2/7/2023 

Date: 2/7/2023 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

APPROVAL OF A WARD OF CONTRACTS FOR LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE 

SERVICES 

February 16, 2023 

INTRODUCTION 

The Housing Authority of the Birmingham District (HABD) is seeking qualified contractors to 

provide landscaping maintenance services. The contractors will be providing seasonal landscaping 

services to include mowing, trimming, removal of leaves, etc. This service will ensure that the 

grounds and surroundings ofHABD's buildings are attractive, safe, and sanitary. 

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVE 

The purpose of this Request for Board Action is to obtain Board approval to proceed with 

recommended contractors to provide landscaping maintenance services. Landscaping maintenance 

will be performed at various housing communities, the McCoy Building, and HABD Central 

Office. The services include but not limited to: 

• Mowing the grass

• Pruning, shearing, and trimming of bushes and groundcovers

• Debris Removal

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION 

An Invitation for Bid (IFB) solicitation was published to secure landscaping maintenance 

contractors. The IFB was posted and emailed to 835 contractors/individuals with 38 viewers. In 

addition, it was available in the HABD Central Office as well as posted on the HABD and Housing 

Agency Marketplace websites. Last, the solicitation was advertised in the Birmingham News and 

Birmingham Times. 

Ten (10) contractors submitted bids in response to the IFB and all were deemed responsible and 

responsive. The bids were reviewed resulting in the following contractors submitting the lowest 

responsive and responsible bids for the housing communities and administrative buildings: 

• DLN Lawn Services

• Frontline Landscaping

• MPM Lawn Services



• Real Woodsmen

• Special Care Lawn Service

Management recommends the award of contracts to the above contractors to provide lawncare 

services. The bid tabulations are available upon request. 

POLICY IMP ACT 

Contracting with the contractors will allow HABD to be in compliant with HUD regulations. 

ECONOMIC IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 

The source of these funds is Capital Funds. 

ATTACHMENTS 

• List of Fi1ms that viewed the IFB

• Copy of the IFB

ALTERNATIVES 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 

The President/CEO recommends that the Board of Commissioners approve this request. 

CERTIFICATION 

This request action conforms with legal, policy, and regulatory requirements. 

S nior VP, Operations/Programs 

/JJi1 rJIV/1¥, � 

Dontrelle You 

President/CE 

r 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12631

Resolution Approving the Award of Landscaping Maintenance Services 

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the Birmingham 
District that the Chairman is authorized to execute required documents for approval of the 
implementation of the Landscaping Maintenance Services contract with DLN Lawn Services, 
Frontline Landscaping, MPM Lawn Services, Real Woodsmen, and Special Care Lawn Services. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the President/CEO is authorized to implement the contract with the 
consultant referenced above effective immediately. 

Adopted this 16h day of February 2023

Attest: 

Chairperson Dontrelle Young Foster, Secretary 

(Seal) 



212123. 2:39 PM Housing Agency Markotplnco 

Buyer's o Workbench 

Vendors Who Have Downloaded Solicitation #: B23004 - Landsc.iplng Maintenance Services 

Total # of companies: 38 
Total # of Individuals: 38 

Do you wish the pro�pective proposerS to see this list? NO .., 
No<t; �l!/Tun.e Vi� Ntd Set� Starus d NOT be s."lchm ro � 

Currently prospective proposers CANNOT sec this list. 

CIiek here for submission Stntus deflnltfons 

�-

AftW Lawn Kare LLC 

ADROIJ ENTERPRISE 
ill: 

838 Uowcrsal LLC 

llJr!!ll!lg!Wn 
Construcuon Industry 
� 

CN Lawn en re l LC 

Oatc;/Ilme 
Downloaded 

01/04/2023 
01:56 PM CST 

12/12/2022 
08:48 PM CST 

12/19/2022 
08:10 AM CST 

01/11/2023 
05:06 PM CST 

01/10/2023 
01:06 PM CST 

C t:hchae1 ConsultiQQ. 1212012022 
ill 11:•lAMCST 

Ctdslawocare & 
Jan1tora\ g,r nc 

con�tructc:onnect 

01/18/2023 
06:23 AM CST 

12/13/2022 
02:05 AM CST 

DAVEN I ANDSCAPJNG 12/20/2022 
ill 04:32 PM CST 

J2lUc.Cl!JlllU\!l� 

12.L!i.W: 

�aePsua and 
�'!'.!Jg 

G & P la0diCA0ill.9. 

� 
tt!Y.iill 

�.fil'.Wl!lJIJ.l.C 

�grated Marketing 
� 

12/13/2022 
10:03 PM CST 

01/30/2023 
06:58 PM CST 

12/13/2022 
04:03 AM CST 

01/22/2023 
11:45 AM CST 

12/31/2022 
10:50 AM CST 

01/07/2023 
09:19 AM CST 

12/12/2022 
09:36 PM CST 

Coot-act Name 

Erin Adderhold 

Reginald s,ms 

Bryan Brower 

K;mberly Baylor 
Bivins 

Tanesria Howard 

earl Edwards 

Andre Berry 

Sara Hutchison 

f.b.llll§ 

256·239-8288 

205·213-7253 

334-538-2687 

205-324·6202 

205•910-2847 

205-283-9699 

205-261·9848 

800·364·2059 
E>Ct. 7069 

Thomas Davenport 904•703·6774 

Dara Harsh 888·447·2348 
Ext. 48 

Antoine W�llams 205•920·0375 

Brana, Flanagan 817•527·8232 

Grady Singleton Jr. 205•965-2757 

Antwlon Holloway 904-945·8761 

Oexte r Young 205·396-7909 

Brannon Cody 858•490·8800 

Piedmont, AL 

Madison, Al 

Huntsville, AL 

.tlYlll 
� 

Afrtcan
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

Birmingham, Wom4)n-
AL owned 

Business 

fnterpnse 
African
American 
Business 
Enterprise 
Hispanic
American 
Business 
Enterpnse 
Nabve 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 
Asian 
Pacific
American 
Business 

Enterprise 
Asian 
Indian
American 
Business 
Enterprise 
Hassldlc 

Jew· 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

Submission 
Sill!! 

Heleno, Al Woman• Will Submit 

Garden City, 
GA 

Sylvan 
Springs, Al 

Cincinnati, OH 

owned 
Business 

Enterprise 
African-
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

African-
American 
Business 
Enterpnse 

African• Will Submit 
Am�can 
Business 
Enterprise 

Jacksonville , African• 
Fl American 

Maricopa, AZ 

Business 
Enterprise 

Fulton<Jale, AL Af�can· 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

Grand Prairie, N/A 
TX 

Hueytown, Al Afrlcana 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

Birmingham, African- WIii Submit 
AL American 

Bus1nes.s 
Enterpnse 

Bessemer, AL Afrlcane Will Submlt 
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

San Diego, CA 

https://ha_ ntomaUOnaleprOOJrement�en_ 'A'OC'tcbenc::tvshow_oownloads.html?reque,s:_ Id• 1 «a 1&.reque1t_rype.::RFQ 21• 



212123, 2:39 PM 

JAi!� �l�!i0� �Y12,u�a 
l&oW: 

J� & CQ und!;:!lilking� 

�Y. Qeylln LLC 

l f8ell52 bi!�" �s!rg LIJ:; 

CI!!lQM;SUIC ,2nstr1JOl20 
lll.t 

t:!PM �t:!IeBPR(�� 

�:an!rs: La�n s;�r� 
� 

�Qr:!h Amtn,a 
Prog,irr;:m+"Q! S:211ntll 
�.Bi,; 

Qm'122t ,�rn�,w 

� 

Rf.: l&Nn Strvf&P us:

Rtal wo�smtn 
Ll!n�g�l!Jll9 LL!: 

Rsaolg �nsy11�n11. Ins;. 
I.B!:ll. 

BQY.�I HIil �san��caR!JlQ 

��)ll�w li!aUI09. 
5!21!.!Signi, 10, 

SQ!!!;;i!i!I s:acc l�wn 
= 

�1�)Ltll'S Was;�-n-Sa!:� 
� 

Su12rt11u: Clti!" LIS: 

Tht F!:2nU D:i: 
Landscaolog JJ..!: 

Ttlt M M1lttltll �£:2!.112• 
).il;. 

Th�Moows 

TSha�fnU:"Qn�1 

01/03/2023 Aslyn Bonds 
11:49 AM CST 

12/26/2022 Wllncrson Jean 
10:05 PM CST Charte-s 

12/19/2022 Devlin Cleveland 
07:21 AM CST 

12/13/2022 Mecca Scarver 
08:14 AM CST 

12/20/2022 Mike Holms 
12:35 AM CST 

12/18/2022 Martcz Adams 
10:11 PM CST 

01/22/2023 Michael Gulley 
10:28 AM CST 

12/18/2022 Eric Johnson 
11:55 PM CST 

12/14/2022 Colin Lassitter 
09:08 AM CST 

12/18/2022 Mary M,ller 
0<1:14 AM CST 

12/18/2022 Randell Cooper 
06:26 PM CST 

12/19/2022 Steven Holloway 
03:34 PM CST 

12/i2/2022 K. Scott Brewer 
01:45 PM CST 

12/19/2022 Dax Butler 
10:12 AM CST 

12/13/2022 Ladarlus WIiiiams 
10:46 AM CST 

12/29/2022 Lorenzo Hudson 
11:04 PM CST 

12/13/2022 Tlm Cash 
07:23 AM CST 

12/20/2022 Veronica Bell 
09:44 AM CST 

12/19/2022 Doug Taylor 
01:30 PM CST 

12/14/2022 Marcu� Mitchell 
08:29 AM CST 

01/16/2023 Frida Tcnde 
10:02 AM CST 

12/13/202i Tamara Shay 
06:16 AM CST 

Supplier Diversity Classification Totals 

HO\lsing Agency Marko1ptace 

770-686-3176 Lawrenceville,, Woman-
GA owned 

Business 
Enterprise 
African-
American 
Business 
Enterpnse 

407-371-1985 Orlando, FL African• 
Amencan 
Bus.mess 
Enterprise 

864•399·0993 Hampton, GA African-
Amelie.an 
Business 
Enterpnse 

202·585·0758 Hoover, AL Woman-
owned 
Business 
Enterprise 
African-
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

705·820-9300 Alasa, AK Asian 
Pacinc-
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

205-830-1003 Birmingham, African- WIii Submit 
AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

205-218·1481 Birmingham, African-
AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

302•4S0-1923 Grand 
Ext. 00 Junction, CO 

334-703·9837 Opelika, AL 

>08-676-8941 Jacksonville, Woman-
FL owned 

Business 
Enterprise 

205-S79·5887 Birmingham, African· 
AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

205-4 22·6820 Pleasant Afncan-
Grove, AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

901·331-1247 Slidell. LA 

205•74S-7296 Birmingham, Afrtcan- w,11 Submit 
AL American 

Business 
Enterpnse 

205·417-1629 Leeds, AL African-
American 
Business 
Enterprise 

205•915-8956 Bessemer, AL Arrican• WIii Submit 
American 
Business 
Entcrpnse 

205·527-8990 Maylene, AL 
Ext. 2 

205-541-0048 Birmingham, Woman-
AL owned 

Business 
Enterprise 

205·914-3539 Blrmlngh.am, African- Wlll Submit 
AL American 

Business 
Enterprise 

678-664-0293 Carrollton, GA African-
American 
Busmess 
Enterprise 

20S·S38-4511 Hoover, Al woman- Will Submit 
owned 
Buslnes:s 
Enterprise 
African-
American 
Business 
Enterpnse 

253·98S-6691 Tacoma, WI\ 

PLEASE NOTE: Some firms may be classified In multiple ct.1tegories, which may result ln percentages being more than 100%. 

http.s.://ha.ln1em,.t10nalei;wocu1ementcom/WcWkbenchlbuyers_ "NOlii.be.ncnlshOw _oownloaes.html?tcquest_ Id• 14481 &1·equu1_type=RFO 3/4 



212123, 2:39 PM 

Afrlcan•Amerlcan Business Enterprise: 24 (63%) 

Asian lndlan•Amcrlcan Business Enterprise: 1 (3%) 

Asian Pacific-American Business Enterprise: 2 (5%) 

Hassldlc Jew-American Business Enterprise: 1 (3%) 

Hispanic-American Business Enterprise: 1 (3%) 

Native American Business Enterprise: 1 (3%) 

None (not Woman- or Minority-owned): 11 (29%) 

Woman-owned Business Enterprise: 7 (18%) 

Section 3 Business: 6 (16%) 

Contact Customer Support: 1•866-526-9266 t , 1 11 t 2 • 11 11 ,1 1 1 , 

hr.,ps:J/Nl.intemat.ion.aleprocuremonLcomh,'CW1c.t>enchlbuyer$_WOr1<benchlihow_doW'Noads.html7request_ld-=1U81&request_rypc:RFQ 4/4 























HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

APPROVAL  OF A WARD OF CONTRACT TO PROVIDE DUMPSTER ROLL-OFF SERVICES 

February 16, 2023 

INTRODUCTION 

The HABD uses about 40 Roll-off Dumpsters for approximately 11 Sites. IF8 823003 was issued 
to retain a qualified contractor to provide these services on a weekly basis. 

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE 

The purpose of this action is to retain a contractor to provide Roll-Off Dumpster and Dumping 
Services on a weekly basis. Theses Dumpsters will be utilized daily by on-property tenants to 
dump garbage and trash items. 

DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 

IFB 823003 was issued on December 1, 2023 for Roll-Off Dumpster and Dumping Services. 
The solicitation was advertised on the HABD website and two local newspapers. The bidding 
process closed on January 17, 2023. Regardless of the several advertising avenues, we received 
only one bid. HABD Procurement staff conducted the public bid opening on that day. Republic 
Services was the only bid submitted; therefore, Republic Services were deemed a "Single Bid." 

Currently HABD are utilizing the services of Republic Services on a purchase order basis. 
They have provided excellent service and also in a timely fashion. 

HABD is requesting to enter into contract with Republic Services to provide Roll-Off dumpsters 
and Dumping Services on a weekly basis. 

POLICY IMPACT 

This action is consistent with HABD policy and complies with federal regulations. 

ECONOMIC IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 

The cost is a weekly rate of $3,120.00. The source of these funds is Property Operations 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Copy ofIFB B23003
• List of contractors that viewed IFB 823003
• Attachment A - Cost



ALTERNATIVES 

NIA 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The President/CEO recommends adoption of this Resolution. 

CERTIFICATION 

The requested action is in conformance with all legal, policy and rcgulato1y requirements. 

Interim Procurement Manager 

�6 
Senior VP of Operations/Programs 

President/CEO 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12633 

Resolution Approving to enter into a contract with Republic Services 

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the Binningham 
District that the Chairman is authorized to execute required documents for approval of HABD 
entering into a contract with Republic Services to provide dumping services. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the President/CEO is authorized to enter into contract with 
Republic Services effective immediately. 

Adopted this 16th day of February 2023 

Attest: 

Chairperson Dontrelle Young Foster, Secretary 

(Seal) 







HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

APPROVAL TO AW ARD CONTRACT FOR PAINT AND SUPPLIES 

February 16, 2023 

INTRODUCTION 

The HABD utilizes a large amount of paint and supplies to maintain the various Housing 
Communities. HABD would like to contract with a company that will provide quality paint at 
established pricing. 

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE 

The purpose of this contract is to retain a contractor to provide paint and related supplies to HABD 
on an as-needed basis. Paint and Supplies are utilized for vacant unit prep and repairing damaged 
units. As required by HUD regulation, an "equal" or "same as" product, as long as such product is 
substantially equivalent to the products identified. 

DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 

Authorization is requested to enter in contract with Sherwin Williams. HABD wants to continue 
to do business with Sherwin-Williams and not disrupt any ongoing projects that's current or 
being filled, so HABD is requesting to piggyback off the NCPA Contract (National 
Cooperative Purchasing Alliance Contract #02-56. The NCPA is national government 
purchasing cooperative to reduce the cost of goods and services by leveraging the 
purchasing power of public agencies in all 50 states. The NCPA also follows the requirement 
of the Alabama State Bid Law. 

POLICY IMPACT 

This action is consistent with HABD policy and complies with federal regulations. 

ECONOMIC IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 

The source of these funds is Property Operations 

ATTACHMENTS 

Award Letter to Sherwin-Williams from NCPA 
Copy of Sherwin-Williams Paint Pricing 




















































	Notice of Meeting
	Agenda
	Minutes of January 19, 2023, Regular Meeting
	President/CEO's Report
	Financial Statements
	Charge-offs for PE December 31, 2022
	Approval of Award of Contract for Public Relations and Community Engagement
	Approval of Award of Contract for Landscaping Maintenance Services
	Approval of Award of Contract for Vacant Unit Preparation
	Approval to Award a  Contract to Provide Dumpster Roll-Off Services
	Approval to Award Contract for Paint and Supplies
	Approval of Revision of Section 8 Administrative Plan



